&l
| PO l NOR

=P I ’”-‘}"f[lr' ,,{, /(70;7//%{ Lo No.
Eroiey oy Lf:ﬂ_ \L‘U&’ il_(__ru {

siration Date:

OFE Expiry Date:

TA Total Rebate Amount {(PARF)

J Taxi/ Prime Mover  Truck / T

MAL / URGENT

ﬁq&%

Fratllesor i

'r.»f//f

."I’ z_ r

NEW CAR PR

MV S }W(’/Jf%’-’

~ .0

CE-$
I_\—

{“C by

b e Date
+ (COE) SV:$

?r’x"/ .fx.rﬂ_/\,

Calculation for LTA Rebate:

(a) COE Period: X1iz2=

__ Miths

As AL

7 e e Mths

z T = Mlhs

Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

MOFE—" than 10yrs old: Yes/ No !

High demand vehicle:  Yes /No _‘ ’
Parallel Import vehzc!e Nes No | -

MV for Reposbessed vehicle

1l

& en | e

() Residue COE . QP e
(a)
Engine Capacity: High / Low -3

a)___ - (b) = 12E S = s Europe / Asia Car A
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/Burnt | - % »
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : : Leos
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d}-i—{e) e Other deduction | d :
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = %
Date / Time Action / Instruction Additional Information:

1

I




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 2:03 PM

To: SUR

Subject: 74505235705G

Attachments: LTA rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Kindly assist to check market value for SGH6J, accident date on 17/12/2018.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)
Tel +{65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Follow us:

IMPCRTANT NOTICE.

The information in this email (and any attachmenis) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not use or disseminaie the
information. If you have received ihis email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and parmanently deiele the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although ihis email and any allachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect thai might affect any
computer system info which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensture that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage ansing i any way from iis use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



12/19/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 3727A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGHéJ

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 19 Dec 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYQOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUSCCVT
Primary Colour: . Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: INZ6156839
Chassis No.: JTDKD3B3101503407
Maximum Power Qutput: 54,0 kW (72 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,923.00
Original Registration Date: 11 Apr 20_12
First Registration Date: 11 Apr 2012
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $13,754.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Apr 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $8,940.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 10 Apr 2022
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $58,501.00

COE Rebate Amount: $19,364.00
Total Rebate Amount: $28,304.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2018
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12/21/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

LHC ARMART.COMNM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Rescurces

Rew 5 Ye:

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 untii it's SOLD!

=

| I

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of S GV Cradit Pre Lte

| Browse by Category v
7 vehicles T&chmpms" § . _ e . ) advanced Semrch N
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Milzage Veh Type Status
Search Selection. Toyota Prius Ay Ay 2012 Any Ay Any Al
Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A $39,800 $9,350 fyr 29-Jun-2012 1,497 cc 91,000 km Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Brand New Roac Tax! High PARF! Tip Top Condition! Superb Fuel Economy! Push Start Button! Well Maintained! Low Usage! The Best Car For Daily
Drive. Serviced By Reputable Workshop! View To Belisve! Hur,.,

Postod: 19-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 Tovota Prius, 2012 toyots orius, Tovota Privs, toyota privs, Toyola, Frius,

fus, Usad Toyotz

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1,54 - N.A 15-Mar-2012 1,497 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Down Payment $3,400 Only! Fr $930/Mth, Drive With Peace Of Mind, Diligently Serviced Every 10,000km. Guaranteed Genuine Mileage! Multiple
Ownership Transfer Within Several Family Members, Great Hand-M...

Audax Aute Pre Lid

Postod: 06-Dec-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyols Prius, 7012 toyots orivs, Toyors Privs, tovota orivs, Toyota, Prius, orius, Used Toyola

Toyeota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A $36,800 59,310 fyr 09-Mar-2012 1,497 cc 136,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1 Owner Only, Fully Service And Maintained By Bornen Motors! Complimentary 1 Year Warranty Upon Purchase! Super Fuel Economy, Grab Driver
Most Welcome! Well Taken Care, View To Believe, In House Loan ..

Posted: 06-Dec-20168  Tags: 2012 Toyots Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyotz Privs, toyota prius, Toyata, Prius, prius, isad Toyoiz

Toyota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A — MLA 26-Jun-2012 1,497 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Super Fuel Efficient! Selling Cheap. Agent Serviced, 100% Genuine Mileage! Beautiful Paintwork, Car Dene Up Ta Showrcom Condition. Call Now To
Make Your Appointment!

Mayfzir Motoring

Posted: 24-0ct-2018  Tags: 2032 Tovota Privs, 2012 toyola prius, Toyota Prius, toyotz prius, Toyola, Prius, prius, Usac Toyola

Kaizen Autowerke Pte Lid - Repair & Servicing

Kaizen Autowerke Pte Ltd is a collabarative of automotive professionals with mora than 6 decadas worth of combined experience in the automotive
indust

fore info about this shop

Toyota Prius € Hybrid 1.5 NA 20-Mar-2012 1,497 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Grab This Car Today! Atiractive Price! Worth To Buy!Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexivle Loan And High Trade In Are Available.

Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete With Certifi..,

Classic Credit Pte Lid

Posted: D5-0ch-2018  Taocs: 2012 Tayota Frivs, 2012 toyota prius, Tovota Prius, toyota privs, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Tovota

Toyota Prius € Hybrid 1.5A * HA 09-Mar-2012 1,497 cc - Hatchback sQLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Trade In All Availzble, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only.
Bozki Auto & Marine

Posted: 04-Oct-2018  Tags: 2012 Toyots Prius, 2012 toyota prius, Toyota Prius, toyata prius, Toyota, Prius, prius, Used Toyois

yota Prius C Hybrid 1.5A - MN.A 27-Apr-2012 1,497 cc - Hatchback SOLD
rpe: Petrol-Electric
https:a’fmvw.sgcarmaﬂ,comiused_cara.-‘listing.php?MMO=Prius&RPG=100&VEH=O&RGD=201 2&MOD=Toyota 1/2
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